
 

 

MEETING PARTICIPATION NOTICE 

 

This meeting will be conducted utilizing teleconference communications and will be recorded for live 
streaming. In accordance with the State of California Executive Order N-29-20 dated March 17, 2020, 
all City of Beaumont public meetings will be solely available via live streaming and made available on 
the City’s official YouTube webpage. Please use the following link during the meeting for live stream 
access: 

 

BeaumontCa.gov/Livestream 

 

Public comments will be accepted via email and will be read aloud during the corresponding item of 
the meeting. Public comments shall not exceed (3) minutes unless otherwise authorized by the 
Planning Commission. Comments can be submitted anytime prior to the meeting as well as during 
the meeting up until the end of the corresponding item. Please submit your comments to: 

 

NicoleW@BeaumontCa.gov 

 

In compliance with the American Disabilities Act, if you require special assistance to participate in this 
meeting, please contact the City Clerk’s office using the above email or call (951) 572-3196. 
Notification 48 hours prior to a meeting will ensure the best reasonable accommodation 
arrangements. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1

mailto:NicoleW@BeaumontCa.gov


 

PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

550 E 6th Street, Beaumont, CA 

Tuesday, May 12, 2020 - 6:00 PM 

 AGENDA 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Planning Commission after distribution of the agenda 
packets are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s office at 550 E. 6th Street during normal business 
hours 

Any person with a disability who requires accommodations in order to participate in this meeting should telephone 
the City Clerk’s office at 951 769 8520, at least 48 hours prior to the meeting in order to make a request for a 
disability related modification or accommodation 

REGULAR SESSION 
6:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER 

Chairman Tinker, Vice Chairman Stephens, Commissioner Colindres, Commissioner 
Smith, Commissioner St. Martin 

Pledge of Allegiance: 
Approval/Adjustments to Agenda: 
Conflict of Interest Disclosure: 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA): 
Any one person may address the Committee on any matter not on this agenda. If you wish to speak, please fill out a “Public 
Comment Form” provided at the back table and give it to the Committee Chair or Secretary. There is a three (3) minute limit 
on public comments. There will be no sharing or passing of time to another person. State Law prohibits the Committee from 

discussing or taking actions brought up by your comments. 

ACTION ITEMS / PUBLIC HEARINGS / REQUESTS 
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 

1. Approval of Minutes 

Recommended Action: 

Approve minutes dated March 10, 2020. 

2. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider a Request for a One-Year Extension of Time for 
Tentative Tract Map 29267 

Recommended Action: 

2



Conduct a public hearing; and 

Approve the final one-year extension for Tentative Map 29267. 

3. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider a Request for a one-year Extension of Time for 
Tentative Tract Map 33680 (APN 414-142-038) 

Recommended Action: 

Hold a Public Hearing; and 

Approve a one-year extension of time for the approval of Tentative Tract Map 
33680. 

4. Consider PLAN2020-0454 for an Amendment to the San Gorgonio Village Sign Program 
Located at 1535 E. 2nd Street. 

Recommended Action: 
Approve PLAN2020-0454 to amend the San Gorgonio Village Sign Program as 
presented. 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR COMMENTS  

ADJOURNMENT  

The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Planning Commission is scheduled for Tuesday, June 9, 
2020, at 6:00 p.m. or thereafter as noted on the posted Agenda at City Hall 
 

Beaumont City Hall – Online www.BeaumontCa.gov 
  

3

http://www.ci.beaumont.ca.us/


PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING 

550 E 6th Street, Beaumont, CA 

Tuesday, March 10, 2020 - 6:00 PM 

 MINUTES 

REGULAR SESSION 

6:00 PM 

CALL TO ORDER at 6:00 p.m. 

Present: Chairman Tinker, Vice Chairman Stephens, Commissioner Colindres, Commissioner 
Smith, Commissioner St. Martin 

Pledge of Allegiance: 
Approval/Adjustments to Agenda: None 
Conflict of Interest Disclosure: Commissioner Smith has a conflict with Item 3. 

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD (ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA): 
Any one person may address the Committee on any matter not on this agenda. If you wish to speak, please fill out a “Public 
Comment Form” provided at the back table and give it to the Committee Chair or Secretary. There is a three (3) minute limit 
on public comments. There will be no sharing or passing of time to another person. State Law prohibits the Committee from 

discussing or taking actions brought up by your comments. 

No speakers. 
 

ACTION ITEMS / PUBLIC HEARINGS / REQUESTS 
Approval of all Ordinances and Resolutions to be read by title only. 
 

1. Approval of Minutes 

 Motion by Commissioner Smith 
Second by Vice Chair Stephens 

To approve the minutes of February 11, 2020. 
Approved by a unanimous vote. 

 

2. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider a Request for a One-Year Extension of Time for 

Tentative Map 29267 

 No discussion. 

Item continued to April 14, 2020. 

 

 

4

Item No.1.



3. Plot Plan No. PP2020-0261 - Conduct a Public Hearing and Consideration of a Request to 

Modify the Existing Model Home Complex Approved by PP2017-0037 for Planning Area 5 to 

Include Three (3) New Product Types to the Existing 12-Unit Model Home Complex Located 

on the East Side of Cornelia Circle, South of Cascina Lane and West of Potrero Boulevard  

 Commissioner Smith recused himself. 

Public Hearing opened at 6:08 p.m. 

Public Hearing closed at 6:09 p.m. 

Motion by Commissioner St. Martin 

Second Commissioner Colindres 

To approve Plot Plan No. PP2020-0261 subject to the attached findings and attached 

conditions of approval. 

Approved by a 4-0 vote. 

 

4. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider a Request for a One-Year Extension of Time for Plot 
Plan PP2018-0165.    

 Public Hearing opened at 6:13 p.m. 
Public Hearing closed at 6:14 p.m. 

Motion by Vice Chair Stephens 
Second by Commissioner Smith 

To approve a one-year extension of time for Plot Plan PP2019-0165. 
Approved by a unanimous vote. 
 

 

5. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consideration for Conditional Use Permit No. CUP2019-0030 
for the Construction and Operation of a 60-Foot-Tall Camouflaged Mono-Palm Wireless 
Telecommunication Facility, 12 Panel Antennas and Associated Equipment on a 400 Sq. Ft. 
Leased Area Within an Eight (8) High Block Wall Enclosure on a 0.11-Acre Parcel Located on 
the Northeast Corner of Allegheny Avenue and 6th Street and Variance No. V2019-0061 for a 
Ten (10) Foot Height Variance Above the Maximum 50 Foot Height Limit for the Wireless 
Facility and a Two (2) Foot Variance for Wall Height of the Enclosure Above the Maximum Six 
(6) Foot Wall Height.  

 Public Hearing opened at 6:27 p.m. 
M. Bryant - Representing the applicant, answered questions of the commission. 
Public Hearing closed at 6:33 p.m. 

Motion by Commissioner St. Martin 
Second by Commissioner Smith 

To approve Variance V2019-0061, subject to the revised conditions of approval, and 
approve Conditional Use Permit CUP2019-0030, subject to the proposed conditions of 
approval and the findings stated herein, with the additional condition regarding 
interference with the radio communications at the Fire Station, and direct staff to 

5

Item No.1.



prepare a Notice of Exemption for the applicant to record with the County Clerk. 
Approved by a unanimous vote. 

 

6. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consideration of Conditional Use Permit No. CUP2020-0044 for 
a Request to Allow Ongoing Live Entertainment and Onsite Food Vendors at the Craft Lounge 
at 690 Beaumont Avenue Located within the Beaumont Avenue Overlay (BAO) Zone and to 
Amend Conditional Use Permit No. 2018-0017 Condition of Approval #2 to Expand the Sale of 
Alcoholic Beverages from the Current Hours of 12:00 pm to 11:00 pm to the Proposed Hours 
of 10:00 am to 1:00 am 

 

 Public Hearing opened at 6:44 p.m. 
J. Valdez- As the applicant, answered questions of the Commission. 
Public Hearing closed at 6:57 p.m. 

Motion by Commissioner Smith 
Second Commissioner St. Martin 

To approve Conditional Use Permit CUP2020-0044, subject to the proposed conditions 
of approval and the findings stated herein, and direct staff to prepare a Notice of 
Exemption for the applicant to record with the County Clerk. 

 

7. Annual Review of Development Agreements 

 Commissioner Smith recused himself, due to the conflict with 2 of the agreements. 

Public Hearing opened at 7:16 p.m. 
Public Hearing closed at 7:16 p.m. 

Motion by Commissioner St. Martin 
Second by Commissioner Colindres 

To approve the review of the development agreements as presented 
Approved by a 4-0 vote. 
 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR COMMENTS  

ADJOURNMENT at 7:24 p.m. 

 

 

6

Item No.1.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  Planning Commissioners 

FROM: Christina Taylor, Community Development Director 

DATE May 12, 2020  

SUBJECT:  Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider a Request for a One-Year 

Extension of Time for Tentative Tract Map 29267 

APPLICANT:  Noble Creek  
  

Background and Analysis:  
 

This item was continued from the Planning Commission meeting on March 10, 2020, 

and the cancelled April 14, 2020, meeting.  

 

The Noble Creek Specific Plan and tentative map are approved for a maximum of 648 

homes with lot sizes ranging from 6,000 square feet to 15,000 square feet and 4 

neighborhood parks.   

 

The property is located on the north side of Oak Valley Parkway and south of Brookside 

Avenue, west of Beaumont Avenue adjacent the Noble Creek park area. The property is 

zoned Specific Plan Area (SPA) Noble Creek Specific Plan. The property to the north is 

zoned Public Facilities (PF) and is occupied by Beaumont High School. The property to 

the south is zoned Residential Single Family (RSF) and Specific Plan Area (SPA) 

Kirkwood Ranch. To the west, the properties are zoned Recreation and Conservation 

(RC) occupied by the Noble Creek park and Specific Plan Area (SPA) Oak Valley 

Greens. Properties to the east are zoned Residential Multi-Family (RMF) and 

Residential Single Family (RSF).       

7

Item No.2.



 
 

 

Tentative Tract Map 29267 (99-TM-02) was approved by City Council on December 16, 

1999, and was subsequently litigated. Upon execution of a settlement agreement the 

effective approval date became May 25, 2006, for a two-year period. Additionally, The 

City Council approved a one-year extension until May 25, 2009. 

 

The following California bills also extended the map for seven (7) years in California: 

SB 1185 – Automatic on-year extension (Extension until May 25, 2010) 

AB 333 – Automatic two-year extension (Extension until May 25, 2012) 

AB 208 – Automatic two-year extension (Extension until May 25, 2014) 

AB 116 – Automatic two-year extension (Extension until May 25, 2016) 

 

The City Council has approved four additional one-year extensions for the map resulting 

in an expiration of May 25, 2020. 

 

The Subdivision Map Act (66463.5(c)) allows the applicant to apply for a maximum of 

six (6) additional one-year extensions. The applicant is currently requesting their sixth 

and final one-year extension as the map has not been finaled. If approved, the map will 

expire on May 25, 2021, with no additional extensions remaining.  

 

The applicants have been working diligently with the required environmental and wildlife 

agencies to address issues on the site.There are no unusual or changed circumstances 

which affect this map or the consideration of a time extension. 

 

8

Item No.2.



 

 
Recommended Action: 

Conduct a public hearing and;  

Approve the final one-year extension for Tentative Map 29267. 

Attachments: 

A. Conditions of Approval  

9

Item No.2.



10

Item No.2.



11

Item No.2.



12

Item No.2.



13

Item No.2.



14

Item No.2.



15

Item No.2.



16

Item No.2.



17

Item No.2.



18

Item No.2.



19

Item No.2.



20

Item No.2.



21

Item No.2.



22

Item No.2.



23

Item No.2.



24

Item No.2.



25

Item No.2.



26

Item No.2.



27

Item No.2.



28

Item No.2.



29

Item No.2.



30

Item No.2.



31

Item No.2.



32

Item No.2.



33

Item No.2.



34

Item No.2.



35

Item No.2.



36

Item No.2.



37

Item No.2.



38

Item No.2.



39

Item No.2.



40

Item No.2.



41

Item No.2.



42

Item No.2.



43

Item No.2.



44

Item No.2.



45

Item No.2.



46

Item No.2.



47

Item No.2.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  Planning Commissioners 

FROM: Christina Taylor, Community Development Director  

DATE May 12, 2020 

SUBJECT:  Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider a Request for a one-year 

Extension of Time for Tentative Tract Map 33680 (APN 414-142-038) 

APPLICANT:  John Russo  
  

Background and Analysis:  
 

The Tentative Tract Map 33680 was originally approved by City Council on May 2, 

2006, for a two-year period. The proposal provides for the division of a 6.33 acre parcel 

into 24 residential lots, ranging in size from 7,000 square feet to 10,806 square feet 

located at the terminus of Olive Avenue, west of Elm Avenue and south of Lana Way in 

the Residential Single Family (RSF) zone. The properties to the North, South and East 

are zoned Residential Single Family (RSF) and the property to the west is zoned 

Specific Plan Area (SPA) Three Rings Ranch.  

 

 

48

Item No.3.



After their initial approval, the City Council approved a one-year extension until May 2, 

2009. Additionally, the following California bills also extended the map for seven (7) 

years in California: 

 

SB 1185 – Automatic one-year extension (Extension until May 2, 2010) 

AB 333 – Automatic two-year extension (Extension until May 2, 2012) 

AB 208 – Automatic two-year extension (Extension until May 2, 2014) 

AB 116 – Automatic two-year extension (Extension until May 2, 2016) 

 

The City Council then approved four additional one-year extensions for the map 

resulting in an expiration of May 2, 2020. 

 

The Subdivision Map Act (66463.5(c)) allows the subdivider to apply for a maximum of 

six (6) additional one-year extensions. The applicant is currently requesting their sixth 

one-year extension as the map has not been finaled and construction has not 

commenced. If approved, the map will expire on May 2, 2021, with no additional 

extensions available.  

 

The applicant did submit their extension request letter as required. There are no 

unusual or changed circumstances which affect this map or the consideration of a time 

extension. 

 
Recommended Action: 

Hold a Public Hearing and;  

Approve a one-year extension of time for the approval of Tentative Tract Map 

33680 

Attachments: 

A. Conditions of Approval  

49

Item No.3.



 

CITY OF BEAUMONT 

SUBDIVISION 

 CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 
 

TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 33680 

NEGATIVE DECLARATION NO. 05-ND-22 

APN: 414-182-003, 414-142-015, 019 &023  

ROBERT & ALICE ZARATZIAN 

      

                                                                                                           

                                                                                    
 

1.0 STANDARD CONDITIONS 

 

1.1 The following conditions of approval are for TENTATIVE TRACT NO.  33680, and 

consist of Conditions 1.1 through 1.10, Conditions 2.1 through 2.6, Conditions 3.1 

through 3.14, Conditions 4.1 through 4.15, Conditions 5.l through 5.13, Conditions 6.1 

through 6.9; and pages 1 through 10, inclusive.  

 

1.2 The subdivider shall defend, indemnify, and hold harmless the City of Beaumont, its 

agents, officers, and employees from any claim, action, or proceeding against the City of 

Beaumont, its agents, officers, or employees to attack, set aside, void, or annul an 

approval of the City of Beaumont, its advisory agencies, appeal boards, or legislative body 

concerning TENTATIVE TRACT NO. 33680 and Negative Declaration 05-ND-22 which 

action is brought within the time period provided for in California Government Code, 

Section 66499.37.  The City of Beaumont will promptly notify the subdivider of any such 

claim, action, or proceeding against the City of Beaumont and will cooperate fully in the 

defense.  If the City fails to promptly notify the subdivider of any such claim, action, or 

proceeding or fails to cooperate fully in the defense, the subdivider shall not, thereafter, 

be responsible to defend, indemnify, or hold harmless the City of Beaumont. 

 

1.3 The subdivision shall comply with the State of California Subdivision Map Act and to all 

the pertinent requirements of The Beaumont Municipal Code, unless modified by the 

conditions listed below. 

 

 1.4 This conditionally approved tentative map will expire two (2) years after the original 

approval date, unless extended as provided by the Beaumont Municipal Code, the State 

Subdivision Map Act or by a development agreement.  Action on a minor change and/or 

revised map request will not extend the time limits of the tentative map.  Approval of the 

tentative map by the City Council will occur on May 2, 2006. 

 

CITY COUNCIL 

 APPROVAL DATE: 
     

May 2, 2006 

50

Item No.3.



TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 33680 

Conditions of Approval 

Page 2 of 10 

 

1.5 The final map shall be prepared by a licensed land surveyor or registered civil engineer 

subject to all the requirements of the State of California Subdivision Map Act and The 

Beaumont Municipal Code. 

 

 

1.6 Within ten (10) days of approval by the City Council ten (10) copies of an Amended Per 

Final Conditions map shall be submitted to and approved by the Planning Director, if 

determined to be necessary, prior to release of the final conditions of approval.  The 

amended map shall be in substantial conformance with Exhibit B.  

 

1.7 Any subsequent review/approvals required by the conditions of approval, including but 

not limited to grading, landscaping, plot plan and/or building plan review, shall be 

reviewed on an hourly basis based on, or such fee as may be in effect at the time of 

submittal, listed in Ordinance No. 506. 

 

1.8 The subdivider shall be fully responsible for maintenance and upkeep of any and all 

slopes, landscaped areas, open space areas, future development areas and irrigation 

systems until such time as maintenance responsibilities are assumed by other as approved 

by the Planning Director. 

 
1.9   If human remains are encountered during grading and other construction excavation, 

work in the immediate vicinity shall cease and the County Coroner shall be contacted 

pursuant to State Health and Safety Code Section 7070.5. 

 

1.10   In the event that significant Native American cultural resources are discovered during 

project development/construction, all work in the immediate vicinity shall cease and a 

qualified archaeologist meeting Secretary of Interior standards shall be retained to assess 

the find.  Work on the overall project may continue during this assessment period.  If a 

Treatment Plan or cultural resources management plan is required, the developer shall be 

required to have the archaeologist consult with the relevant Native American authority 

regarding the disposition of any found artifacts. 

 

 

2.0 AGENCY CONDITIONS 

 

2.1 The subdivider shall comply with the requirements set forth in the City Public Works 

Director conditions, a copy of which is attached hereto. 

 

2.2 The subdivider shall comply with the requirements of the Beaumont Police Department. 

 

51

Item No.3.



TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 33680 

Conditions of Approval 

Page 3 of 10 

 

2.3 The subdivider shall comply with the requirements set forth by the Riverside County 

Fire Department. 

 

2.4 The subdivider shall comply with the requirements as set forth by the Beaumont-Cherry 

Valley Water District. 

 

2.5 The subdivider shall comply with the requirements as set forth by the Southern 

California Gas Company. 

 

2.6 The subdivider shall comply with the requirement as set forth by the Beaumont Unified 

School District, a copy of which is attached. 

 

3.0 RECORDATION CONDITIONS 

 

Prior to the RECORDATION of any final map, all the following conditions shall be satisfied: 

 

3.1 The subdivider shall submit written clearances to the Public Works Director that all 

pertinent requirements from the following agencies have been met: 

 

County Fire Department   

City Police Department 

City Community and Economic Development Department 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 

Beaumont Unified School District              

 

3.2 All road easements shall be offered for dedication to the public and shall continue in 

force until the governing body accepts or abandons such offers.  All dedications shall be 

free from all encumbrances as approved by the Public Works Director.  Street names 

shall be subject to the approval of the Public Works Director.  Secondary access shall be 

offered for dedication and improved from the tract map boundary to a City maintained 

road as approved by the Public Works Director prior to recordation.  The final street 

sections, configurations and improvements shall be subject to the approval of the Public 

Works Director. 

 

3.3 All delinquent property taxes, special taxes and assessments shall be paid to the Riverside 

County Tax Collectors Office.  

 

3.4 Easements, when required for roadway slopes, drainage facilities, utilities, etc., shall be 

shown on the final map if they are located within the land division boundary.  All offers 

52

Item No.3.



TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 33680 

Conditions of Approval 

Page 4 of 10 

 

of dedication and conveyances shall be submitted and recorded as directed by the Public 

Works Director. 
 

3.5 Utilities shall be installed underground as approved by the Public Works Director. 

 

3.6 No lots fronting on knuckles, or cul-de-sacs shall have less than thirty-five (35) feet of 

frontage measured at the property line, with the exception of flag lots as approved by the 

Director of Planning. 

 

3.7 This subdivision may be recorded in phases subject to the following: 

 

a. Phasing, including phase boundaries and sequencing, shall be subject to Planning 

Director approval. 

 

b. Common open space area improvement phasing, as applicable, shall be required 

subject to Planning Director approval.   

  

3.7 The subdivider is obligated to provide fully improved park space at a ratio of number of 

lots x 3.2 persons per household x 5 acres per 1,000 population. Said conditions of approval 

require park improvements and/or fees ($4 per square foot of required park area), and these 

requirements shall be applicable on a pro-rata basis for this subdivision.  
 

3.8 The subdivider shall convey to the approved landscape maintenance entity fee simple 

title at no cost to the entity all park and open space areas, free and clear of all liens, taxes, 

assessment, leases (recorded and unrecorded) and easements, except those easements 

which in the sole discretion of the entity are acceptable.  

 

3.9 The maintenance and management of common open space areas and common facilities 

shall be conducted as set forth herein and approved by the Director of Planning.  All 

provisions of said condition shall be satisfied prior to map recordation. 

 
3.10 A hydrology study, to the satisfaction of the Public Works Director, shall be prepared and 

approved prior to recordation.  Said hydrology study shall be based upon methodology which 

is acceptable to the Riverside County Flood Control and Water Conservation District, and 

shall address the potential impacts of the project, as well as downstream impacts resulting 

from the project, and shall identify the level of responsibility of the project in correcting any 

downstream problems. 

 

3.11 Prior to recordation, the subdivider shall work with the City and the Public Works 

Director to establish the necessary financing and implementation measures to ensure the 

provision of a fair share of such necessary facilities. 

 53

Item No.3.



TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 33680 

Conditions of Approval 

Page 5 of 10 

 

3.12 A total of 20 final, blue-line, final maps shall be submitted to the Public Works 

Department for final distribution to the agencies. 

 

3.13 All perimeter walls and/or walls that front streets must be block wall. No wood fencing 

shall be permitted in this project. 

 

3.14 Conditions, Covenants, and Restrictions (CC&R's) may be recorded for this tract by the 

Subdivider. A note shall be placed on the cover page of said CC&R's which states as 

follows: "The City of Beaumont shall not be responsible for the enforcement of the 

CC&R's for Tract No. 33680." 

 

 

4.0 GRADING CONDITIONS 

 

4.1 Prior to the issuance of GRADING PERMITS, the subdivider shall comply with all the 

following grading conditions:  

 

a. The land divider or developer shall submit five (5) prints of a comprehensive 

grading plan to the Public Works Director which complies with the Uniform 

Building Code, Chapter 70, the Beaumont Municipal Code and as may be 

additionally provided for in these conditions. 

 

  b. A grading permit shall be obtained from the City Public Works Department prior 

to commencement of any grading.  

 

c. Graded land shall be provided with erosion control measures as approved by the 

Public Works Director. 

 

d. All residential building pads shall have a minimum depth of 90 feet and pad 

width of 60 feet exclusive of any slope in excess of two feet in vertical height. 

 

4.2 Detailed landscaping and irrigation plans shall be submitted to and approved by the 

Planning Director for the phase of development in process.  The plans shall address all 

areas and aspects of the tract requiring landscaping and irrigation to be installed 

including, but not limited to, parkway planting, recreation trail, street trees, slope 

planting, common area and/or park landscaping.  The plans shall be certified by a 

landscape architect, and shall provide for the following: 

 

a. Permanent automatic irrigation systems shall be installed on all landscaped areas 

requiring irrigation. Low water use systems shall be specified. 
54

Item No.3.



TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 33680 

Conditions of Approval 

Page 6 of 10 

 

 

b. Landscape screening where required shall be designed to be opaque up to a 

minimum height of six (6) feet at maturity. 

 

c. All utility service areas and enclosures shall be screened from view with 

landscaping and decorative barriers or baffle treatments, as approved by the 

Planning Director.  Utilities shall be placed underground wherever feasible. 

 

d. Landscaping plans shall incorporate the use of specimen accent trees (24" box 

minimum) at key visual focal points within the project. 

 

e. Where street trees cannot be planted within the right-of-way of interior streets 

and project parkways due to insufficient road right-of-way, they shall be planted 

outside of the road right-of-way. 

 

f. Landscaping plans shall incorporate native, low water using and drought tolerant 

plants where appropriate. 

 

g. All specimen trees on the subject property shall be shown on grading plans.  Trees 

intended for retention and/or removal shall be so noted on the project grading 

plans. Replacement trees for those to be removed shall also be shown on the 

project grading plans. 

 

h. All trees shall be minimum double-staked.  Weaker and/or slow-growing trees 

shall be steel-staked. 

 

 4.3 Three (3) sets of detailed landscaping and irrigation plans shall be submitted pursuant to 

the Conditions of Approval with a processing fee as stated on the current Schedule of 

Development Fees to the Community and Economic Development Department. 

 

4.4 No grading permits shall be issued for any proposed new structures outside the areas 

shown on the approved tentative map unless otherwise approved by the Planning 

Director and the Public Works Director. 

 

4.5 If grading is proposed for five (5) or more acres or is part of a larger project that will 

disturb five (5) or more acres it shall require a National Pollutant Discharge Elimination 

System (NPDES) Construction General Permit from the State Water Resources Control 

Board.  Grading permits shall not be issued until the Public Works Director has 

determined that the project has complied with the current City requirements for 

compliance with the NPDES Construction General Permit. 
55

Item No.3.



TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 33680 

Conditions of Approval 

Page 7 of 10 

 

 

4.6 If the project grading is to be phased, prior to issuance of a grading permit, an overall 

conceptual grading plan shall be submitted to the Public Works Director and Planning 

Director for approval.  The plan shall be used as a guideline for subsequent detailed 

grading plans for individual phases of development and shall include the following: 

 

a. Techniques which will be utilized to prevent erosion and sedimentation during 

and after the grading process. 

 

  b. Approximate time frames for grading and identification of areas which may be 

graded during the higher probability rain months of December through March. 

 

c. Preliminary pad and roadway elevations. 

 

d. Areas of temporary grading outside of a particular phase. 

 

4.7 Driveways shall be designed so as not to exceed a fifteen (15) percent grade. 

 

4.8 The subdivider shall provide evidence to the Public Works Director that all off-site 

grading areas have recorded grading and drainage easements and that maintenance 

responsibilities have been assigned as approved by the Public Works Director.  

 

4.9 A qualified paleontologist shall be retained by the subdivider for consultation and 

comment on the proposed grading with respect to potential paleontological impacts.  

Should the paleontologist find the potential is high for impact to significant resources, a 

pre-grade meeting between the paleontologist, the City Public Works Director and the 

grading contractor shall be arranged.  When necessary, the paleontologist or 

representative shall have the authority to temporarily divert, redirect, or halt grading 

activity to allow recovery of fossils. The paleontologist shall submit in writing to the 

Planning Director the results of the initial  consultation and details of the fossil recovery 

plan if recovery was deemed necessary. 

 

4.10 The subdivider shall pay at his or her sole expense and shall notify the Public Works 

Director in writing that the appropriate California Department of Fish and Game 

notification pursuant to Sections 1601/1603 of the California Fish and Game Code has 

taken place, or obtain an  

"Agreement Regarding Proposed Stream or Lake Alteration" (Section 1601/1603 Permit) 

should any grading be proposed within or along the banks of any natural watercourse.  

Copies of any agreement shall be submitted to the Public Works Director with the 

notification. 
56

Item No.3.



TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 33680 

Conditions of Approval 

Page 8 of 10 

 

 

4.11 The subdivider shall pay at his or her sole expense and shall notify the Public Works 

Director in writing that the alteration of any watercourse or wetland complies with the 

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (Corps) Nationwide Permit Conditions, or obtain a permit 

under Section 404 of the Clean Water Act should any grading or construction be 

proposed within or alongside the banks of the any watercourse or wetland where the 

Corps has jurisdiction.  Copies of any agreements shall be submitted to the Public Works 

Director along with the notification. 

 

4.12 Grading plans shall be submitted to the Public Works Director for review and approval.  

The plans shall include an erosion and siltation control element, as necessary, to prevent 

graded and cleared areas from being eroded, resulting in the transport of sediment into 

the watercourses and downstream where it may affect downstream properties and 

habitat.  Approval of the grading plans is required to fulfill monitoring requirements of 

the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA). 

 

4.13 Any grading plans proposing grading adjacent to or within the open space lots shall be 

submitted to the Planning Director for review and approval.  

 

4.14 Lots shall be graded to drain to the street with no cross lot drainage permitted.  Lot 

drainage shall be indicated on all grading plans.  

 

4.15 The subdivider shall submit two (2) copies of a soils report to the Public Works Director. 

The report shall address the soils stability and geologic conditions of the site as approved 

by the Public Works Director. 

 

5.0 BUILDING CONDITIONS 

 

Prior to the issuance of BUILDING PERMITS, all the following conditions shall be satisfied: 

 

5.1 The subdivider shall submit written clearances to the Planning Director that all pertinent 

requirements from the following agencies have been met: 

 

City Public Works Department 

Beaumont Unified School District 

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 

 

5.2 A detailed wall and fencing plan shall be submitted to and approved by the Planning 

Director and shall show all project walls and fencing including, but not limited to, 

perimeter fencing,  
57

Item No.3.



TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 33680 

Conditions of Approval 

Page 9 of 10 

 

side and rear yard fencing, and open space or park fencing.  A typical elevation of all 

walls and fences shall be shown on the wall and fencing plan.  Decorative block walls 

shall be constructed along all side yards adjacent to streets and in locations as approved 

by the Planning Director. The wall plan shall be consistent with the acoustical report and 

recommendations prepared for the project. 

 

 5.3 Roof-mounted mechanical equipment shall not be permitted within the subdivision, 

however, solar equipment or any other energy saving devices shall be permitted with 

Planning Director approval. 

 

5.4 Building separation between all buildings shall not be less than ten (10) feet. Fireplaces 

and media niches when connected to fire places may encroach one (1) foot into the side 

yard setback.  Additional encroachments are allowed as approved by the Planning 

Director pursuant to an application for a setback adjustment.  

 

5.5 All street side yard setbacks shall be a minimum of ten (10) feet. 

 

5.6 All front yards shall be provided with landscaping and automatic irrigation systems, as 

approved by the Planning Director. 

 

5.7 Wood fencing shall not be permitted in this subdivision. Acceptable materials include 

masonry, stucco or vinyl, as approved by the Planning Director. 

  

 5.8 All utility connections and easements shall be placed underground and shall not 

encroach into the driveway area unless otherwise approved by the Public Works 

Director. 

 

5.9 A minor plot plan for all residential buildings, garages and accessory buildings shall be 

submitted to the Planning Director accompanied by applicable filing fees for a plot plan 

not subject to the California Environmental Quality Act and not subject to review by any 

governmental agency other than the City of Beaumont.  The minor plot plan shall 

contain the following elements: 

 

a. A final site plan (1"=30' minimum scale precise grading plan) showing all lots, 

building footprints, setbacks, walls, fencing, the floor plan and elevations of 

individual lots. 

 

  b. One (1) color and materials sample containing precise color texture and material 

swatches or photographs (which may be from supplier's brochures).  Indicate on 

the sample board the name, address and phone number of the preparer and the 
58

Item No.3.



TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 33680 

Conditions of Approval 

Page 10 of 10 

 

project applicant, the tract number, and the manufacturer and product numbers 

when feasible (trade names also acceptable). 

 

c. One (1) set of architectural elevations colored to represent the selected color 

combinations, with symbols keyed to the color and materials sample board.  Brief 

written color and material descriptions shall be located on the colored elevations. 

 No landscaping or other enhancements shall be shown on the elevations.  

Enhanced or upgraded rear and side facing architectural features shall be included 

for dwelling units adjacent to and visible from public roadways. 

 

d. Five (5) sets of photographic or color laser prints (8 X 10 in.) of the sample board 

and colored elevations shall be submitted for permanent filing. 

 

The Minor Plot Plan shall require the approval of the Director of Planning prior to 

issuance of building permits for lots included within the plot plan, including permits for 

model home complexes. The submittal and approval of plot plans may be phased 

provided: 

  

a. A subdivision phasing plan has been submitted to and approved by the 

Planning Director and Public Works Director. 

 

b. A separate plot plan shall be submitted to the planning Director for each 

approved tract phase accompanied by the appropriate filing fees. 

 

 5.10 All residential units shall be served by a minimum of two access points at all times, for 

proper circulation and emergency vehicle ingress and egress, as approved by the Fire 

Department. 

 

5.11 All residential and commercial structures shall be provided with “four-sided” 

architectural features.  With respect to residential structures, this may take the form of 

edge trim on all exterior doors or windows, or other methods as approved by the 

Planning Director.  

 

5.12 All residences must have illuminated address numbers. 

 

5.13 The existing residence’s façade shall be modified to be architecturally compatible with 

the proposed new residences to the satisfaction of the Planning Director. 

 

6.0 FINAL INSPECTION/OCCUPANCY CONDITIONS 

 
59

Item No.3.



TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 33680 

Conditions of Approval 

Page 11 of 10 

 

Prior to the FINAL BUILDING INSPECTION or issuance of OCCUPANCY PERMITS, which ever 

occurs first, all the following conditions shall be satisfied: 

 

6.1 Decorative block and sound walls shall be constructed along all external tract boundaries 

subject to the approval of the Public Works Director and Planning Director.  A graffiti 

resistant coating or landscaping shall be provided on all block walls.  

 

6.2 Wall and fence locations shall conform to the approved wall fencing plan and approved 

landscape and irrigation plans. All walls and fences shall be constructed subject to the 

approval of the Planning Director.  

 

6.3 All lighting shall be in compliance with the City's Outdoor Lighting Ordnance. The 

Ordinance governs all outdoor lighting, pole mount, wall or building mount, landscape 

lighting and Parks. Front and rear porch lighting are included on Residential Standards.  

 
6.4 All landscaping and irrigation shall be installed in accordance with approved plans.  If the 

seasonal conditions do not permit planting, interim landscaping, and erosion control 

measures shall be utilized as approved by the Planning Director and the Public Works 

Director.  

 

 6.5 A licensed landscape architect shall provide a Compliance Letter to the Planning 

Director and the Public Works Director stating that the landscape and irrigation system 

has been installed in compliance with the approved landscaping and irrigation plans and 

conditions of approval.  The Compliance Letter shall be submitted at least three (3) 

working days prior to any final building inspection or issuance of any occupancy permits, 

whichever occurs first. 

 

6.6 All landscaping and irrigation shall be installed in accordance with approved plans and 

shall be verified by a City field inspection at the direction of the Planning Director. 

 

6.7 All driveways shall be concrete paved. 

 

6.8 The required park facilities shall be completed and issued a final building permit 

inspection consistent with the phasing schedule to be developed in the implementation 

of the Recordation Conditions set forth herein. 

  

6.9 The subdivider shall submit to the Planning Director a duly and completely executed 

agreement with a CFD or other maintenance entity approved by the Planning Director 

which demonstrates to the satisfaction of the City Attorney, Planning Director and 

Public Works Director that the subdivider has provided for the dedication and 

maintenance of landscaping, irrigation and open space areas.  Model homes shall be 60

Item No.3.



TENTATIVE TRACT MAP NO. 33680 

Conditions of Approval 

Page 12 of 10 

 

exempt from this condition. 

 

 
 

 

 

 

61

Item No.3.



 
Staff Report 

 

 

TO:  Planning Commissioners 

FROM: Carole Kendrick, Senior Planner 

DATE May 12, 2020 

SUBJECT:  Consider PLAN2020-0454 for an Amendment to the San Gorgonio 
Village Sign Program Located at 1535 E. 2nd Street. 

APPLICANT:  D&D Sign Service 
  

Background:  
 
A sign program for the San Gorgonio Village was previously reviewed by the Planning 
Commission on March 13, 2007 and approved by the City Council on March 20, 2007, 
as Appendix B to the San Gorgonio Village Specific Plan.  The previously approved 
amended sign program established sign criteria for the center and is provided as 
Attachment C to this staff report.  The sign program was amended in 2019 under 
PLAN2019-0290 and is included as Attachment B to this staff report.  The project 
applicant is requesting an amendment to the approved sign program to accommodate 
monument signage for In-N-Out, as shown in Attachment A.    
 
The site is currently being developed as a shopping center with multi-tenant business 
suites and an anchor tenants, such as Grocery Outlet and Planet Fitness.  The overall 
shopping center proposes an Ulta Beauty, Bath & Body Works, Five Below, Raising 
Cane’s, Jersey Mike’s and several inline tenants.  The shopping center includes several 
parcels with separate ownership entities and is located on the southeast corner of 
Commerce Way and 2nd Street. 
 
The current sign program limits the number of monument signs and the applicant is 
requesting to add an additional monument sign located along 2nd Street to the east of 
the shopping centers central driveway. 
 
The Municipal Code of the City of Beaumont Section 17.07.030.L allows sign programs 
for specific developments, as well as special sign districts or special sign overlay zones, 
or in specific plans of land uses, when approved as required by applicable law, may 
modify the rules stated as to sign size, height, illumination, spacing, orientation or other 
non-communicative aspects of signs, but may not override or modify any of the basic 
policies.   
 
The project setting can also be seen in the following materials attached to this staff 
report: 

62

Item No.4.



 

 General Plan Land Use Map (Attachment D) 

 Zoning Map (Attachment E) 

 Aerial Photograph (Attachment F) 
 

The land uses, zoning, and General Plan land use designations of the project site and 
surrounding area are shown in the following Table. 
 

 LAND USE GENERAL PLAN ZONING 

PROJECT 
SITE 

Commercial 

Shopping Center 
Community 
Commercial (CC) 

San Gorgonio Village 
Specific Plan (SPA) 

NORTH 
Walmart 
Shopping Center 

Community 
Commercial (CC) 

Walmart Specific Plan 
(SPA) 

SOUTH 

Seneca Springs 

Residential 

Development 

Single Family 
Residential (SFR) 

Seneca Springs Specific 
Plan (SPA) 

EAST 
Centerpointe 
Commercial 
Shopping Center 

Community 
Commercial (CC) 

Community Commercial 
(CC) 

WEST Kohl’s 
Community 
Commercial (CC) 

San Gorgonio Village 
Specific Plan (SPA) 

 
Analysis:  
 
The applicant is proposing to include a new monument sign for In-N-Out which is 
located on Pad 2 of the San Gorgonio Village Specific Plan.  This portion of the Specific 
Plan currently provides for three (3) monument signs along the 2nd Street frontage and 
one (1) monument sign along the 1st Street frontage.   The proposal is to modify the 
existing sign program to accommodate an additional monument sign on 2nd Street.  The 
currently approved monument signs are multi-tenant signs that are nine (9) feet in 
height and 10 feet in width with eight (8) tenant panels.  
 
The proposed monument sign is for a single tenant (In-N-Out) and is 84.7 square feet, 

with an eight (8) foot height and 11 foot and one (1) inch width.   The In-N-Out 

monument sign has a one (1) foot, nine (9) inches that is included in the total height and 

is internally illuminated with the tenant’s trademark logo.  The signage is located along 

the 2nd Street frontage to the east of the shopping center’s central driveway.  The 

63

Item No.4.



signage will be placed in the landscape area outside of the right-of-way and north of the 

drive-thru lane. 

 
Staff has reviewed the amended sign program in relation to the size of the project, 
buildings and circulation and has determined that the revisions are in scale with the 
project as discussed within this staff report. 
 
Incorporated herein by Reference: 
 

 City of Beaumont General Plan 

 City of Beaumont Zoning Ordinance 

 Project Site’s Riverside Conservation Authority Multi-Species Habitat 
Conservation Plan Informational Map 

 Contents of City of Beaumont Planning Department Project File PLAN2020-0454, 
PLAN2019-0290 

 
Recommended Action: 

Approve PLAN2020-0454 to amend the San Gorgonio Village Sign Program as 
presented. 

Attachments: 

A. Amendment No. 2 to San Gorgonio Village Sign Program (PLAN2020-0454) 
B. Approved Amendment No. 1 to San Gorgonio Village Sign Program (PLAN2019-

0290) 
C. Appendix B – Sign Program 
D. General Plan Land Use Designation Map 
E. Zoning Map 
F. Aerial Photograph 

64

Item No.4.



65

Item No.4.



66

Item No.4.



67

Item No.4.



68

Item No.4.



69

Item No.4.



70

Item No.4.



71

Item No.4.



72

Item No.4.



73

Item No.4.



74

Item No.4.



75

Item No.4.



76

Item No.4.



77

Item No.4.



78

Item No.4.



79

Item No.4.



80

Item No.4.



81

Item No.4.



82

Item No.4.



83

Item No.4.



84

Item No.4.



85

Item No.4.



PROPOSED IN-N-OUT
MONUMENT SIGN

86

Item No.4.



87

Item No.4.



88

Item No.4.



89

Item No.4.



90

Item No.4.



91

Item No.4.



92

Item No.4.



93

Item No.4.



94

Item No.4.



95

Item No.4.



96

Item No.4.



97

Item No.4.



98

Item No.4.



99

Item No.4.



100

Item No.4.



101

Item No.4.



102

Item No.4.



103

Item No.4.



104

Item No.4.



105

Item No.4.



106

Item No.4.



107

Item No.4.



108

Item No.4.



109

Item No.4.



110

Item No.4.



111

Item No.4.



112

Item No.4.



113

Item No.4.



114

Item No.4.



115

Item No.4.



116

Item No.4.



117

Item No.4.



118

Item No.4.



119

Item No.4.



120

Item No.4.



121

Item No.4.



122

Item No.4.



123

Item No.4.



124

Item No.4.



125

Item No.4.



126

Item No.4.



127

Item No.4.



PLAN2020-0454 General Plan Land Use

General Plan

Rural Residential

Single-Family Residential

Multi-Family Residential

General Commercial

Community Commercial

Industrial

Commercial Industrial Overlay

Urban Village Overlay

Beaumont Avenue Overlay

Public Facilities

Recreation and Conservation

5/4/2020, 8:55:40 AM
0 0.06 0.120.03 mi

0 0.1 0.20.05 km

1:4,514

City of Beaumont

128

Item No.4.



PLAN2020-0454 Zoning

Zoning

Rural Residential

Residential Single-Family

Residential Multi-Family

Specific Plan Area

Commercial General

Commercial Community

Commercial Manufacturing

Manufacturing

Beaumont Avenue Overlay

Mineral Resource Overlay

Public Facilities

5/4/2020, 8:52:59 AM
0 0.06 0.120.03 mi

0 0.1 0.20.05 km

1:4,514

City of Beaumont

129

Item No.4.



*IMPORTANT* Maps and data are to be used for reference purposes only. Map features are approximate, and are not 
necessarily accurate to surveying or engineering standards. The County of Riverside makes no warranty or guarantee 
as to the content (the source is often third party), accuracy, timeliness, or completeness of any of the data provided, and 
assumes no legal responsibility for the information contained on this map. Any use of this product with respect to 
accuracy and precision shall be the sole responsibility of the user.

© Riverside County GIS

Legend

PLAN2020-0454 Aerial Photograph

Notes

REPORT PRINTED ON... 5/4/2020 9:05:10 AM
0 1,539770 Feet

Blueline Streams

City Areas

World Street Map

130

Item No.4.



131

Item No.4.


	Top
	1. PC Minutes 03.10.20
	PC Minutes 03.10.20

	2. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider a Request for a One-Year Extension of Time for TM29267
	Staff Report - TM 29267
	TM29267 COA's

	3. Conduct a Public Hearing and Consider a Request for a One-Year Extension of Time for TM33680
	Staff Report - TM 33680
	COA's

	4. In-N-Out Signage
	PLAN2020-0454 Staff Report
	SGV Sign Program Amend 2-19 w.monument
	SGV Sign Program Amend 2-19 
	San Gorgonio Sign Program
	PLAN2020-0454 General Plan Land Use
	PLAN2020-0454 Zoning
	PLAN2020-0454 Aerial Photograph

	Bottom

